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Petro Lewis Corporation
P.0. Box 2250
Denver, Colorado 80201

Re: Earnhardt #1 G-35-24N-1W
Gentlemen:

The referenced well has been temporarily abandoned since 1969
without the necessary approvals described in Rule 202. Our
records indicate that the lease on which this well is located
is now under a different operator, therefore, there is little
possibility that this well can be made useful,

You are hereby directed to file a request for temporary aband-
onment immediately pending your submittal of a request to plug
and abandon the referenced well.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly,

S AT

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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